From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID
Sent: Tuesday, March 07, 2000 8:59 AM
Subject: RE: Policy question

Hi,

would be the person to contact. He is the safety person here.
s phone nurmber here. My best to. | G

- Bruce

rron: I
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 5:22 PM

To: 'Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID'
Subject: RE: Policy question

Thank you, Bruce. Who would be the official person to respond to m

who 1s the person in USAMRIID to direct the query to
officially”

Have a good evening.

> e Original Message-----

> From: Ivins, Bruce E Dr USAMRIID [SMTP:Bruce.IVins_ (

> Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 11:11 AM
> Subject:  RE: Policy question

>

> Hi So nice to hear from you

ere at
> USAMRIID, pregnant women are not allowed 1n biocontainment suites, at
> least the BL-3 suites where they work with B. anthracis. Talk to you later!
>
> - Bruce
>

> —eee- Original Message-----
> From:



> Sent: Monday, March 06, 2000 8:53 AM
> To: 'Bruce.Ivins@DET.AMEDD.ARMY .MIL'

> Subject: Policy question
>

>

> Dear Bruce,
>

> Hi! I think you know I am doing this spell at
> them to retrieve lost low-tech anthrax skills.I believe

> conveyed my good wishes in DC.
>

> Can you tell me whether there is a policy in place in USAMRIID

> regarding pregnant women working with B. anthracis? This is assuming
> that, at the time they learn they are pregnant, their vaccination status is
OK.

>

>

> Enough flattery, I must get back to work!
>

> Usual best wishes,
>





